Jarmila Kavanova

From: Teresa Freshwater <teresa.freshwater@acalbfi.co.uk>
Sent: Utery 6. brezna 2018 18:29

To: Zoe Yates; kavanova@fzu.cz

Cc: Janet Taylor

Subject: RE: ORDER 7718440055 ACAL.PROFORMA 8023894
Attachments: 8023894 .pdf

Hello Jarmila

Please see attached a proforma for your payment. As soon as funds are received we will place the order on the
manufacturer.

Regards

Teresa Freshwater

ISE

Acal BFi UK Ltd

t: +44 (0)1908 533466

e: teresa.freshwater@acalbfi.co.uk

w: www.acalbfi.co.uk

Acal BFI UK Ltd
Room 1.09
Challenge House
Sherwood Drive
Bletchley

Milton Keynes
MK3 6DP

From: Jarmila Kavanova [mailto:kavanova@fzu.cz]
Sent: 06 March 2018 14:23

To: Zoe Yates

Subject: ORDER 7718440055 ACAL

Dear Zoe Yates,

enclosed you can find our order No. 7718440055 based on enclosed quotation No. QT362787.
| would like to ask you for confirmation of our order and indicate the date of delivery.

Please note that we have different billing and shipping address — see bellow:

Billing address:

Fyzikalni Gstav AVCR, v.v.i.
Na Slovance 2

182 21 Praha 8

Czech republice

VAT No.: CZ68378271

Shippnig address:
HiLASE Centre



Fyzikalni Gstav AVCR, v.v.i.

Za Radnici 828

252 41 Dolni Bfezany

Czech republic

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
Have a nice day,

Best regards,

Jarmila

Ing. Jarmila Kavanova
Procurement manager

Power of light

HiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile: (+420) 601 560 161

Phone: (+420) 314 007 756

E-mail:  jarmila.kavanova@hilase.cz; kavanova@fzu.cz
Web: www.hilase.cz

Tento email se vSemi pfilohami a obsazenymi informacemi je divérny a urcen vyhradné a jen adreséatovi. Pokud jste jej obdrZeli nedopatienim a nebyl vam uréen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouZziti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy Ci jeji ¢asti je pfisné zakazano.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného ndvrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message,
either in whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, neither the acceptance of a proposal to
conclude a contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability of the part of FZU AV CR, v.v.i

Limited Company : Acal BFi UK Limited
Registered Address : 3 The Business Centre, Molly Millars Lane, Wokingham, Berkshire RG41 2EY
Company Number : 01803787 Producer Registration Numbers : WEE / CC0069TY : BPRN00618

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named or intended recipient, be advised that you have received it in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments accompanying it
immediately.
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